UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2014-20439 Doc No. C05782817 Date: 02/29/2016

RELEASE IN PART
B1,1.4(B),1.4(D),B6

S

From: ' Sullivan, Jacob J <Sullivan))J@state.gov>
Sent: Monday, September 12, 2011 6:02 PM
To: ' H

Subject: FW: Cairo readouts
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From: Hale, David M

Sent: Monday, September 12, 2011 5:57 PM

To: Bass, Warren; 'Simon, Steven’; 'Robert_P._ Wallef ~ |Walles, Jacob; Sutphin, Paul R; Kaidanow, Tina S;
Doherty, Kathleen A; Rangaswamy, Roopa; Bitar, Maher B; Wells, Alice G; Sullivan, Jacob J; Ross, Dennis B.; Dibble,
Elizabeth L; Patterson, Anne W; Feltman, Jeffrey D; Walles, Jacob

Cc: Ryu, Rexon Y; Grant, William K (USUN), Fmerty, Tressa R (USUN), Ried, Curtis R (USUN)

Subject: RE: Cairo readouts

I’m not getting too much from Cairo yet.‘

‘ 1.4
just texted me that the Arabs “are looking for something solid from the EU to consider dropping the SC bid and go for 1.4
GA” with implication that they had not g6tten it.

Rob Danin, staffing Tony Blair, told me he and Ashton spoke this evening, and will meet at 10 pm tomorrow. She is
pursuing a “Quartet+” approach with a proposed GA resolution that would fall short of actually elevating the Palest|n|an
status, but would speak positively of the fact that Palestme is on the road to statehood.

Helga is not answering the phone, SMS or email. If Tina knows how to get her to respond, go for it.

David

From: Bass, Warren

Sent: Monday, September 12, 2011 4:18 PM ‘

To: Hale, David M; 'Simon, Steven'; 'Robert_P._WaIIerﬁWalles, Jacob; Sutphin, Paul R; Kaidanow, Tina S;
Doherty, Kathleen A; Rangaswamy, Roopa; Bitar, Maher B; Doutrich, Jack T; Russell, Melissa H

Cc: Ryu, Rexon Y; Grant, William K (USUN); Finerty, Tressa R (USUN); Ried, Curtis R (USUN); Tess, Caroline

Subject: Cairo readouts

Importance: High

All, we’d be grateful for readouts from Cairo (including about the Ashton angle) on Arab League meetings as soon as you
have them. My NY colleagues Tressa Finerty and Curtis Ried can help get readouts to Amb. Rice, who would rather have
more data points than fewer so as to most effectively triangulate how it all went.

Many thanks.
Warren

Warren Bass _
Director of Speechwriting and Senior Policy Adviser
USUN/W
202-736-7554 work
cell
bassw@state.gov
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